Begin forwarded message:

From: ELIZABETH OAKLEY

Date: 23 July 2016 at 20:16:04 BST
To: quatechuk.com
Subject: Review

Re ply-To: Sial v gt

Hi Paul, use what you can from the following: | hope it is OK. Best wishes, Elizabeth
(should | put my name at the end? If so, please could you add it. T a)

| recently used Aquatech to install a combi boiler in my new house and to replace
new taps and other fittings throughout.

| was totally delighted with the work that was done; everything works brilliantly and
looks so very nice. | left the choice of taps and other fittings to Paul Husk's
judgement and what he chose was absolutely perfect for my needs and in the best
possible taste. The work was done very efficiently and quickly, and the whole team
were at all times completely professional as well as very pleasant and considerate.

T he work involved taking a horrible old tank from the attic, as well as tearingup my
floor to install the correct pipes, all of which was done without leaving a trace..l would
never have known that the floor had been torn up if | had not seen it!

Aquatech is the company that | would recommend to anyone who wants a first class
plumbing job done.



